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RFI Category & Number:  Impact of Key Influencers on Servicewomen’s Career Paths (RFI #4) 
 
RFI Question:   The Committee continues to observe modest increases in the percentage of 
women joining the military and consistently low rates of women entering previously closed 
positions, such as special operations forces. The Committee is trying to understand how 
cadets/midshipmen are informed/educated about career fields to best suit their desires to 
serve once they become a commissioned officer.  
The Committee requests a briefing from the Military Service Academies (MSAs) about key 
influencers and opportunities to educate cadet/midshipmen about prospective career fields. 
Utilize the questions below to inform the briefing purpose. In addition, the Committee requests 
a detailed written response from to the Army, Department of the Navy, and Department of 
the Air Force which answer the questions below:  

a. During which class year do cadets/midshipmen submit their preferences for 
commissioned career field (e.g., freshman to senior) and within what part of the school year 
(e.g., end of fall semester)?  

b. How are cadets/midshipmen exposed to the various Military Occupational Specialties 
(MOS), Air Force Specialty Codes (AFSC), and Designators prior to submitting their desired 
career field? Please provide any written program guidance on this (regulation, instruction, etc.). 
Please provide examples of presentations given to cadets/midshipmen prior to and on selection 
day. Please provide calendar events that are hosted throughout the academic year which 
showcase educational/information on opportunities to join different career fields.  

c. Who provides the above information to cadets/midshipmen about the different 
career field options (e.g., instructors at the institutions; subject matter experts (SME) within the 
career fields)?  

d. What process exists for cadets/midshipmen to ask more in-depth questions regarding 
a specific career field prior to the desired career submittal? For instance, is there a SME they 
can reach out to? If so, where is the SME located/assigned? Is there a career field officer for 
each cadet squadron or company? If so, where is that career field officer or SME located within 
the institution or somewhere within the Service?  

e. In 2016, then-SecDef Carter opened all career fields to women. How, specifically, are 
those career fields being presented as opportunities for women to ensure awareness, 
education, and support to apply/list those career fields on their desired career submittal form?  

f. Are there any initiatives or resources that specifically target/engage women to garner 
their interest in these previously closed career fields? If so, what are they? What is the 
frequency of education? Who provides it (e.g., instructor or officer at the institution or SME 
from the field)? If there is not anything specifically done, are there plans to examine this 
opportunity?  

g. Provide a breakdown of the MOS/AFSC/Designator awarded by academic year from 
2017-2024. In addition, include the following:  

i. Number of cadets/midshipmen in that award for the class (this number may be 
different than graduating number, so please provide # cadets/midshipmen at the time 
of career field assignment).  

ii. Break down # of men awarded by MOS/AFSC/Designator and the # of women 
award by MOS/AFSC/Designator.  
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iii. Provide listing of career field by with full title and associated 
MOS/AFSC/Designator acronym/code (e.g., Pilot, 11 for USAF, Cyber Officer, 17S in 
Space Force, etc.).  

iv. Within each of the above career fields, list the # of men and # of women in 
each category (e.g., 200 Pilot, 11 for Air Force; 146 men, 54 women).  
h. Provide process on how a cadet/midshipmen career field selection is done (e.g., 

cadet/midshipmen submit a list 1-N of desired career fields). Who receives the career 
selections? How are decisions made?  

i. Does it matter if cadet/midshipman is awarded their 40th of 40 choices? Versus 1-5 
choice? If so, how does this matter and what statistics/metrics exist to provide the 
Superintendent or Service leader for awareness?  
 
RFI Response 4a:  
NROTC submissions for career field preference are submitted prior to the Service Selection 
Board which is held in September of the Senior Year.  There is no “selection day” for NROTC, 
but rather a service assignment process which considers MIDN preference as only one of 
several factors, other factors including aptitude (as measured by ASTB scores, SOAS and EOD 
screener performance, undergraduate grades and nuclear propulsion program interview 
performance, etc), community-specific medical screening, and needs of the navy as defined by 
the Chief of Naval Personnel for a given commissioning year group. 

RFI Response 4b:  
Each summer, NROTC Midshipmen take part is “cruises” as part of their learning and decision 
process leading up to career preference submissions.  Following their Freshman year, they take 
part in a 1 month cruise where they are exposed to the aviation, surface, submarine, and 
Marine career fields for one week each.  After Sophomore year, Midshipman take part in a 
Third Class Cruise where they shadow senior enlisted members and spend time living in enlisted 
quarters aboard a ship.  The final cruise takes place following Junior year in the preferred career 
field where time is spent shadowing Officers onboard a ship, submarine, or within an aviation 
squadron. 

Relevant directive: NSTC M-1533.2E 

RFI Response 4c:  
Naval Science Instructors at the NROTC Units provide midshipmen with career field and warfare 
community information. 
 
  

https://www.netc.navy.mil/Portals/46/NSTC/02.%20Regulations%20for%20Officer%20Development/NSTC%20M-1533.2E%20-%20ROD%20-full.pdf?ver=nI0VjqQLYAdYlKGMmOP7wg%3d%3d
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RFI Response 4d:  
The midshipmen may contract their NROTC Advisor or Naval Science Instructor in the NROTC 
Unit for information on specific career fields and warfare communities.  Career field and 
warfare community introductory lessons material is incorporated in the Introduction to Naval 
Science course as well as leadership laboratory and/or unit-level professional training. NROTC 
Advisors, who are Naval Science Instructors, are required to provide information on Naval 
Service career options and service assignment procedures during counseling sessions, which 
occur during each semester. 
 
RFI Response 4e:  
In all presentations, engagement events, and recruitment opportunities, NROTC unit staff 
advertise potential opportunities to all interested applicants equally. In all 
events/engagements, personnel encourage everyone to apply including females. Potential 
female applicants are well informed about all the opportunities and fields offered by the 
Department of the Navy. 
 
RFI Response 4f:  
All existing initiatives incorporate the mentioning of engaging all groups equally including 
females. All available resources for engagement are used to recruits qualified applicants from 
every group in the population including females. The initiatives and resources are distributed 
equitably in the recruitment and engagement of all groups including females. 
 
RFI Response 4g:  
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RFI Response 4h:  
NROTC submissions for career field preference are submitted prior to the Service Selection 
Board which is held in September of the Senior Year.  There is no “selection day” for NROTC, 
but rather a service assignment process which considers MIDN preference as only one of 
several factors, other factors including aptitude (as measured by ASTB scores, SOAS and EOD 
screener performance, undergraduate grades and nuclear propulsion program interview 
performance, etc), community-specific medical screening, and needs of the navy as defined by 
the Chief of Naval Personnel for a given commissioning year group. 

Hours Expended Answering this RFI:  24 
 
POC or office responsible:  NSTC 
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